Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Sent: August 4, 2019 9:37 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Smith, Krystal
PSSG:EX; Meehan, Patrick PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: IHIT News Release - Two men charged with first degree murder in Surrey fatal shooting

DS

Begin forwarded message:

From: EDIV_IHIT _Media EDIV_IHIT _Media <EDIV_IHIT _Media@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Date: August 3, 2019 at 11:02:33 PM PDT

To: Frank JANG <Frank.Jang@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>

Subject: IHIT News Release - Two men charged with first degree murder in Surrey fatal shooting

Media Release
For Immediate Release

August 3, 2019

IHIT File: 2019-1156
Surrey RCMP File: 2019-116650

Copyright
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Copyright

Released by

Sgt. Frank Jang

Media Relations Officer

Integrated Homicide Investigation Team (IHIT)
Mailstop 508/509

14200 Green Timbers Way, Surrey, BC, V3T6P3
Office: 778-290-4876

Cell: 604-557-8529

Fax: 778-290-6102

Email: frank.jang@rcmp-grc.gc.ca
www.homicideteam.ca
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Sent: August 4, 2019 7:59 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Smith, Krystal
PSSG:EX; Meehan, Patrick PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2019-117864 Male Struck By Train

DS

Begin forwarded message:

From: Surrey_RCMP_News_Release Surrey_RCMP_News_Release
<Surrey RCMP News Release@rcmp-grc.gec.ca>

Date: August 4, 2019 at 7:31:13 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: 2019-117864 Male Struck By Train

Male Hit by Train
Surrey, B.C. 2019-08-04
Surrey File # 2019-117864

Copyright

M.A. HEDDERSON, S/Sgt

Watch Commander “D” Watch
Surrey Detachment

Royal Canadian Mounted Police.
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